March 2, 2020

Mr. Joey Harrell

Assistant Superintendent, Admin Services
Santa Rosa County School District

6544 Firehouse Road

Milton, FL 32570

A

ARCHITECTS

Destin
Tallahassee
Pensacola

Panama City Re: Phase 2/3 Approval /Opinion of Cost
Jay High School Baseball and Softball Fieldhouse

Dear Joey:

As always, we appreciate the opportunity to work with you and the District to provide you
with A/E services for the Baseball and Softball Fieldhouse at Jay High School.

Listed below is the estimated opinion of cost / Fee Proposal:

Fieldhouse at Jay High School:

» Fieldhouse
4,200 s.f. @ $235.00 / s.f. = $987,000.00
e Site Work
$125,000.00
Sub Total = $1,112,000.00
e A/E Fees (Based on DMS Fee Curve “D” Average Complexity” 7.88 %)

$77,811.00
e Total Project Cost = $1,189,811.00

Please don't hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
(E;;tzbuCinA~ Q\ '\CIA¢~J4h?“
Sandra Taunton
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